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Radu Rosca

From: ewp@akdeniz.edu.tr

Sent: joi, 10 februarie 2022 11:30

To: rrosca@uaiasi.ro

Cc: hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr; ewp@akdeniz.edu.tr; erasmus@akdeniz.edu.tr

Subject: RE: Erasmus agreement renewal

Dear Professor, 

 

Greetings from the International Relations Office! We gladly confirm the extension of our Erasmus+ Inter-Institutional 

Agreement. Unfortunately, for now, we have some difficulties in creating IIAs with many of our partner institutions 

through EWP.  We are looking forward to renewing our agreement in the EWP system when it is finally up and running 

smoothly.  

 

Thank you for your cooperation.  

 

Best regards, 

Rukiye Budak 

 

Akdeniz University 

International Relations Office  

Responsible for Incoming Students and Staff 

Office Hours: 10.00-11.00 & 15.00-16.00 

Rectorate 6th Floor, No: 601 

Campus 07058, ANTALYA 

Mail 1: incoming@akdeniz.edu.tr 

Mail 2: erasmus@akdeniz.edu.tr 

Phone: +90 242 310 21 39 

Fax: +90 242 310 66 29 

 

 

 

From: Radu Rosca <rrosca@uaiasi.ro>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:23 PM 

To: hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr 

Subject: RE: Erasmus agreement renewal 

 

Dear Colleague, 

I did not receive any answer form the International Relations Office. 

In the meantime I understand that, due to the fact that the EWP platform isn’t operational yet, "All Erasmus+ Inter-

institutional Agreements can be extended via email for 2022-2023 academic year without the need of having them 

renewed ". 

Maybe your office could take this into consideration? 

I attached to this message the previous agreement. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Best regards! 

 

Prof. PhD Roşca Radu (rrosca.tripod.com) 

Iaşi University of Life Sciences, Romania (www.uaiasi.ro) 

Phone: +40-744436751 
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From: hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr [mailto:hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr]  

Sent: miercuri, 19 ianuarie 2022 16:39 

To: 'Radu Rosca' <rrosca@uaiasi.ro> 

Subject: RE: Erasmus agreement renewal 

 

Dear Prof. PhD Roşca Radu,  

Thanks for your e-mail.  

I would be pleased to have an agreement between our universities.  

I have forwarded your inquiry to our international office,  

I guess they will contact at you soon.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact at me as well. 

 

Thanks again for your kind approach 

Regadrs 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Dr H. Kursat Celik 

     ‘ Associate Professor ‘ 

 

Dept. of Agricultural Machinery & Technology Engineering 

Faculty of Agriculture 

Akdeniz University 

07070 / Antalya – Turkey 

 

Tel          : +90 242 310 65 70 

E-mail    : hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr 

 

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/hkcelik/ 

AVESIS  : http://aves.akdeniz.edu.tr/hkcelik/ 

ORCID   : https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8154-6993 

Google Scholar : Dr H. Kursat CELIK 

Personal Web   : www.hkcelik.com 

---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Radu Rosca <rrosca@uaiasi.ro>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:12 PM 

To: hkcelik@akdeniz.edu.tr 

Subject: Erasmus agreement renewal 

 

Dear Colleague, 

First of all let me wish you a Normal and Happy New Year! 

I hope you are OK. 

I am the contact person for the  

I am the contact person for the inter-institutional agreement between our universities, which has ended in the 

academic year 2020-2021; so, I prepared a new draft agreement, which is attached to this message. If you agree with 

the renewal, please complete the up-to-date details for Akdeniz university. 
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Our Erasmus officer will probably start the activity for the completion of agreements via EWP ( Erasmus without paper) 

Programme, but I do not know when; anyway, I do not have the necessary credentials to do this. 

Best regards! 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Prof. PhD Roşca Radu (rrosca.tripod.com) 

Iaşi University of Life Sciences, Romania (www.uaiasi.ro) 

Phone: +40-744436751 

 


